

From: Jim Durcan <JDurcan@flarion.com>
To: "dyoung@fcc.gov" <dyoung@fcc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 11:35:12 AM
Subject: FW: Freq Coordination STA File # 0171-EX-ST-2002 [Reference Number: 1908]

Doug, here is the coordination with KGO in the San Jose area.

thank you
Jim Durcan
Flarion Technologies
215 801-0473

-----Original Message-----

From: Herring, Ray [mailto:Ray.Herring@abc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 10:51 AM
To: 'Jim Durcan'
Cc: Camus, Michel; MacPherson, Lee; Tom, Richard
Subject: RE: Freq Coordination

Jim,

KGO-TV has no objection to your use of these frequencies. The only exception that we request, is if there are interference issues that arise during your test periods, you cease transmission when notified of any interference until we can resolve the problem.

Regards,

Ray Herring
Assistant Chief Operator

Ray Herring
Transmitter Supervisor
KGO-TV, Channel 7
KGO-DT, Channel 24
Walt Disney/ABC Owned Stations
900 Front Street
San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 954-7800

Email:
ray-herring@pacbell.net (Primary)
ray.herring@abc.com (Alternate)

Web Page:
<http://home.pacbell.net/ray2288/index.html>
<<http://home.pacbell.net/ray2288/index.html>>

-----Original Message-----

From: Jim Durcan [mailto:JDurcan@flarion.com <mailto:JDurcan@flarion.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2002 6:49 AM
To: Herring, Ray
Subject: FW: Freq Coordination

Ray, here is the information that I mentioned. As I indicated, I would like to send your reply to the FCC as confirmation of coordination. If you experience any interference issues during the Flarion demos, please call me at 215 801-0473 and I will resolve them right away.

Thank you
Jim Durcan
Flarion Technologies

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Jim Durcan
> Sent: Monday, May 06, 2002 6:43 PM
> To: 'lee.macpherson@abc.com'
> Subject: Freq Coordination
>

> Lee, as we discussed, Flarion has requested from the FCC an STA (file #
> 0171-EX-ST-2002) to operate a demo in the San Jose area (coord 37 24 40,
> 121 55 38) on May 8, 9, and 10. The facility will be a "cell site" on a
> light truck, with a 45' extendable mast with an omnidirectional antenna
> pattern. The maximum ERP is 20W. The STA request covers the 747 - 762
> MHz, with the proposed transmit frequency of 755 MHz, with a 1.25 MHz
> signal. Alternate frequencies within the band are possible should this
> present a problem for you.
>
> Flarion will operate several mobile units within the vicinity with a
> maximum ERP of 600 mW. The requested band includes 777 to 792 MHz, with
> the proposed transmit frequency of 790 MHz.
>
> The modulation for both transmitters will be OFDM.
>
> Please call me at 215 801-0473 if you have any questions about this
> operation.
>
> Thank you for your attention to the matter.

>
> Jim Durcan
> Flarion Technologies
>